Community Resources for

Probation and Parole District #41

Category

STATEWIDE RESOURCES

Office of Vital Records
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101
Richmond, Virginia 23230

Birth Certificate, Death
Certificate, Marriage Certificate

2-1-1 Virginia (local resource

Crisis/Help hotline)

Adult Protective Services Hotline

Alzheimer’s Association

National Sexual Assault Hotline

Virginia Department for Aging and
Rehabilitative Services

Infant and Toddler Connection of
Virginia

Agency Name and Address

telephone
number /
contact
Information

804-662-6200

211 or 1-800-
230-6977 or text
CONNECT to
247211

1-888-832-3858

Medical
Alert/Safe
Return 1-800-
625-3780

1-800-656-4673

1-888-992-0959

E-mail / website addresses

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)

www.211Virginia.org

www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov

www.itcva.online



https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
http://www.211virginia.org/
http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/

National Suicide Prevention Line

988

www.988lifeline.org

Virginia Mortgage Relief Program

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com

Legal Aid

1-866-LEGLAID

www.valegaliad.org

Eviction Helpline

| 1-833-NOEVICT

Predatory Loan Helpline

| 866-830-4501

Senior Legal Helpline

| 844-802-5910

Statewide Resource Directory www.Virginianavigator.org
| Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House ‘ 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org
1-888-4AL-
Al-Anon and Alateen ANON (1-888- al-anon.org
425-2666)
About Us (na.org)
Narcotics Anonymous online meetings:
https://virtual-na.org/
WWW.3a.0rg
online meetings:
Alcoholics Anonymous https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-
meetings/
Addiction Center https://www.addictioncenter.com/
h : .be/MWH-1hc0-
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video ttps://youtu.be/ cO-x8
oo . Apply for SNAP, Apply online for benefits at
Benefits Programs Virginia Department of Social TANF, EAP and https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
Services (VDSS) Medical



http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/

Assistance by
calling at 855-
635-4370

You may review program regulations and manuals online
www.dss.virginia.gov

at

Apply for
Medical
Assistance only
by calling 855-
242-8282

Print a copy of the application off the internet for medic
assistance at www.coverva.org

j23)

Get an
application
during office
hours at your
local
Department of
Social Services

Print a copy of the application off the internet at
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/

Employment Assistance

Virginia Employment Commission
(VECQ)

VEC Central
Office
1-866-832-2363

For TTY* Callers:

Virginia Relay,
Call 711 or 800-
828-1140

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
Job Openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openirn

gs

Upcoming Job Fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
A Quick Guide to Relief Programs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
For Veteran Services
veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov

Virginia Career Works Center

https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-cente

r/

Education

Virginia’s Community Colleges

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable Degrees,
Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu)
Justice Impacted Individuals | Credits2Careers



http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals

Housing

Community Residential Programs
(CRP)

Available for inmates, probationers, and parolees who m¢

eligibility requirements. Speak with your probation officer

counselor regarding availability.

et
or

Oxford House
(recovery house program)

Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia
(vaoxfordhouse.org)

Virginia Association of Recovery
Residences (VARR)

Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing | VARR - Vir

inia

Association of Recovery Residences (varronline.org)

Virginia Department of Housing
and Community Development
(DHCD)

600 East Main Street, Suite 300
Richmond, VA 23219

804-371-7000

https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
ArcGIS - HSNH Cirisis Assistance Directory
Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - Crisis Assistance Direct

ory

by Community 7.2021.pdf (virginia.gov)

Scholarships

LendEDU

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU

Veteran Services

National Suicide and Veteran Crisis
Prevention Lifeline

1-800-273-8255

Veteran Crisis Line

1-800-273-8255

Ext. 1
N . Substance Abuse and Mental SAN.IHSA .
Medication Assisted Treatment . . . National https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
Health Services Administration .
(MAT) (SAMHSA) Helpline 1-800-
662-HELP

VADOC MAT Program

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0

Social Security Card

Social Security Administration

https://www.ssa.gov/

State ID or Driver’s License

Virginia Department of Motor
Vehicles

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/

Reentry Success

Fair Shake

https://www.fairshake.net/

VADOC Reentry Video

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4gktFme7w



https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=a489dc17e9744956b5149d5c1e201d09&extent=-81.4763,36.0859,-76.093,39.4756
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w

VADOC Reentry Resource Packet

https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resol

irce-

packet-2023.pdf

Poison Control

| 1-800-222-1222

|

webPOISONCONTROL Triage

Peer Recovery Services

VADOC Peer Recovery Specialist

Initiative

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW62zGg

Restoration of Rights

Secretary of the Commonwealth’s

Office

804-692-0104

https://www.restore.virginia.gov/

Free/Reduced Cell Phones

Lifeline Program

Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline
To apply https://www.lifelinesupport.org/

Free/Reduced Cell Phones

Assurance Wireless

|

The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM

Access Wireless

Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone + Unlimit

ed

Phone Service

Safelink Wireless

SafelLink Wireless

Transportation

United Way — Ride United

https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-program

s/2-

1-1/ride-united#
find your local office: https://www.unitedway.org/find-yg

united-way/

DMAS - Medicaid

| 1-866-386-8331 |

See member ID Card



https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://triage.webpoisoncontrol.org/?_gl=1*xi5h4c*_ga*NzM4MTA5OTc0LjE2OTUxNTI2MTU.*_ga_SQ0HKPQV3W*MTY5NTE1MjYxNS4xLjAuMTY5NTE1MjYxNS42MC4wLjA.#!/exclusions
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/en/#!/newHome?promotionCode=LCP0001867&msclkid=239b2f8e014f1adba11b4a52bfaaa5be
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/

Community Resources for Probation and Parole District 41
Hanover County and Caroline County
Also Available for Ex-Offenders

CATEGORY

ORGANIZATION

TELEPHONE NUMBER/CONTACT
PERSON

EMAIL/WEBSITE/COMMENTS

ADULT EDUCATION

Hanover Adult Education Program

Adult Education Classes in
Caroline County

The Georgetown School
10000 Learning Lane
Mechanicsville, VA 23116
804-723-3460

Location: CT Smith, 7278 Ladysmith
Rd, Ruther Glen

Jim Wilson

Additional locations in Hanover County to include
the Town of Ashland

Classes in English for Adults- Reading, Writing,
Conversation, Listening
Cost: FREE
Contact: Rappahannock Area Regional Adult
Education
Tel: 540-898-8165 or 804-633-5088 ext 1810

GED Classes: Classes to prepare for GED
testing for adults
-Preparation for Reading Language Arts, Math,
Science, & Social Studies

Virginia Restaurant, Lodging, Travel | 5101 Monument Avenue, Suite 206, Cost: FREE _
EDUCATION & Association Richmond, VA 23230 Contact: Rappahannock Area Regional Adult
WORKFORCE 804-288-3065 ext 203 Education
DEVELOPMENT 804-928-2118 Tel: 540-898-8165 or 804-633-5088 ext 1810
Jim@vrlta.org
BONDING VIRGINIA FIDELITY BONDING K. Parson, Coordinator
EMPLOYER INCENTIVE PROGRAM Department of Corrections
PROGRAM Virginia Bonding Program Virginia.BondingProgram@vadoc.virginia.gov

P.O. Box 26963
Richmond, VA 23261



mailto:Jim@vrlta.org

CAROLINE COUNTY
COOMMUNITY
PARTNERS

Caroline Recovery Center

Family Counseling Center

113 Courthouse Lane
Bowling Green, VA
(804) 632-6015

11720 Main Street, Suite 100
Fredericksburg, VA
(540) 735-9350

VA DEPT CHILD

Virginia Dept. of Child Support

Henrico County Office

SUPPORT Enforcement Forrest Office Park www.dss.virginia.gov
ENFORCEMENT 1610 Forest Ave., Suite 200
Henrico, VA 23229 Toll Free number 800-468-8894
Fredericksburg Prisoner Reentry Program
2342 Plank Road
Fredericksburg, VA 23229
CCAP Brunswick

COMMUNITY Circuit Court Ordered Program Chesterfield’s Women’s
CORRECTIONS MAT, SUD Treatment, Women’s’ Appalachian Men’s
ALTERNATIVE Program, Bonding Letters, Peer Cold Springs https://vadoc.virginia.gov/offender-

PROGRAMS Support Harrisonburg’s resources/offenders-under-community-

Cognitive Behavioral Programming,
Anger Management, Educational
Programs, Community Employment
Opportunities,

P.O. Box 26963
Richmond, VA 23261
804-887-7885
ccapru@vadoc.virginia.gov

supervision/ccap/

COMMUNITY SERVICE
BOARDS

Hanover County
Main Office-Administration, Ashland
Mental Health/Substances Abuse
Services

12300 Washington Highway
Ashland, VA 23005

Fountain Park Office Building
17374 Creighton Parkway
Mechanicsville, VA 23111

Phone: 804-365-6760
Fax: 804-365-6779

http://www.co.hanover.va.us/csb/default.htm



http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
mailto:ccapru@vadoc.virginia.gov
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/offender-resources/offenders-under-community-supervision/ccap/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/offender-resources/offenders-under-community-supervision/ccap/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/offender-resources/offenders-under-community-supervision/ccap/
http://www.co.hanover.va.us/csb/default.htm

Caroline County Rappahannock
Area CSB

Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday
8:30 am — 4:30 pm.

Caroline County Clinic
Patricia Spaulding Building
19254 Rogers Clark Blvd.

Ruther Glen, VA 22546
804-633-9997 VITTY
Hours Mon-Thurs: 8:00 - 7:00 pm.
Friday: Closed

The Gathering Place (RAAI)
Patricia Spaulding Building
Rogers Clark Blvd.
Ruther Glen, VA 22546
804-633-5721

https://rappahannockareacsb.org/

Caroline Emergency Services
804-633-4148

Devon Drive Group Home
729 Welsh Drive
Ruther Glen, VA 22546
Patricia Spaulding Building

COUNSELING
THERAPY

Virginia Insurance Counseling &
Assistance Program (VICAP)

Clearview Counseling Services, Inc.

Saving Lost Souls, Inc.

Personal Solutions Counseling

Virginia Insurance Counseling
and Assistance Program
1300 Semmes Ave.
Richmond, VA 23224

Clearview Counseling Services, Inc.
6767 Forest Hill Ave
Suite 204
Richmond, VA 23225 / 804-521-4030
804-923-4389 (FAX)

9394 Charter Crossing Drive
Mechanicsville, VA 23116
804-767-7700

2817 Parham Road #211
Richmond, VA 23294
804-658-5930

info@clearviewcounselinginc.com

slsouls40@yahoo.com

https://www.pscrva.com/



https://rappahannockareacsb.org/
mailto:info@clearviewcounselinginc.com
mailto:slsouls40@yahoo.com
https://www.pscrva.com/

Liberation Counseling &
Consultation, LLC.

Empowering Youth for Positive
Change (EYPC)

We Help Others (WHO) Counseling

Constant Change Enterprise, LLC

201 Duncan Street
Ashland, VA
804-944-7990 (P)
804-585-2270 (F)

101 Cowardin Ave, Suite 208
Richmond, VA 23224
Office: 804-789-1314

2025 E. Main Street, #107
Richmond, VA 23223
804-447-0193

7633 Hull Street Rd
Richmond VA 23235
804-359-2100

www.liberationcounselingllc.com

www.ey4pc.com

www.WHORVA.ORG

http://www.constantchangeva.com

CRISIS STABILIZATON

INPATIENT CRISIS

COMMUNITY CRISIS
STABLIZATION

Tuckers Pavilion
Chippenham Hospital
7101 Jahnke Road
Richmond VA 23225
804-483-0050/804-320-2050

Bon Secours Health Services
ST. MARY’S HOSPITAL
5801 Bremo Road
Richmond VA 23226
(804)287-7836

EYPC
Hanover, Henrico, Richmond,
Chesterfield
(804) 789-1314 office
Provides Transportation

WHOA Behavioral Health
RVA Area

www.hcavirginia.com



http://www.liberationcounselingllc.com/
http://www.ey4pc.com/
http://www.constantchangeva.com/
http://www.hcavirginia.com/

(804) 225-9144/c(804)282-1863

DRUG COURT

Circuit Court Ordered Drug Court
Intensive SUD treatment

Hanover Circuit Court

Henrico Circuit Court

Richmond Circuit

Chesterfield Circuit

Effective July 1, 2024

DJJ COURT SERVICES
UNIT 15

Caroline County Branch

Hanover County Branch

111 Ennis Street, 2nd Floor
Bowling Green, Virginia 22427

7530 County Complex Road
Hanover, Virginia 23069
Hanover DJJ
P.O. Box 86
Hanover, VA 23069

http://www.djj.virginia.gov/pages/community/csul

5.htm

DUAL DIAGNOSIS
TREATMENT FACILITIES

Life Center of Galax

The Farley Center and Pavilion

Williamsville Wellness

Gateway Homes
Residential Treatment Center

112 Painter Street
Galax, Virginia 24333
(276) 293-9642

5477 Mooretown Road
Williamsburg, Virginia 23188
(757) 280-1303

10515 Cabaniss Lane
Hanover, VA 23069
(804) 559-9959

11901 Reddy Branch Rd
Chesterfield, VA 23838
(804) 590-1155

https://www.galaxrecovery.com

https://www.farleycenter.com

http://www.williamsvillewellness.com

http://gatewayhomes.org

EMERGENCY
RESOURCES

Hanover Cares

12300 Washington Highway
Ashland VA 23006
804-564-6119

info@hanover-cares.org
http://www.Hanover-Cares.org



http://www.djj.virginia.gov/pages/community/csu15.htm
http://www.djj.virginia.gov/pages/community/csu15.htm
https://www.galaxrecovery.com/
https://www.farleycenter.com/
http://www.williamsvillewellness.com/
http://gatewayhomes.org/
http://www.hanover-cares.org/

EMPLOYMENT
ASSISTANCE
RESOURCES

Goodwill Richmond Community
Employment Center

Virginia Employment Commission

Virginia Workforce Connection
Virginia Career Works

6301 Midlothian
Turnpike Richmond, VA 23225
(804)521-4918

4914 Radford Avenue
Suite 101
Richmond, VA 23230
Phone: 804-652-3241
Service Area — Hanover County

10304 Spotsylvania Avenue
Suite 100
Fredericksburg, VA 22408
Phone: 540-322-5768
Fax: 540-891-4139
Service area — Caroline County

121 Cedar Fork Road
Henrico County, VA 23223
Phone: 804-652-3233
Service area — Hanover County

(804) 652-3220
VA RELAY 711
FAX: 804-236-0503

Henrico Center
121 Cedar Fork Road
Richmond, VA 23223
TTY: 711 VA Relay
Hours: Monday-Wednesday 8:00 am
—4:00 Pm
Friday: 8:00 am — 2:00 pm

Richmond Center
203 East Cary Street
Richmond, VA 23219

TTY: 711 VA Relay

https://goodwillvirginia.org/location/richmond-cec/

https://vec,.virginia.gov



https://goodwillvirginia.org/location/richmond-cec/
https://vec,.virginia.gov/

Hours Monday — Wednesday
8:00 am 4:00 pm
Thursday: 8:00 am — 6:00 pm
Friday: 8:00 am — 2:00 pm

4851 Lake Brook Drive

EMPLOYMENT S A.Job. i
Lo nagA.Job.com Glen Allen. VA 23060 www.Snagajob.com
Virginia Dept. of Labor and Industry DOLI Registered Apprenticeship (virginia.gov)
Registered Apprenticeship Program https://www.doli.virginia.gov.gov/apprentiship
Job Corps
3404 Hermitage Road iting.iob
Richmond, VA 23227 WWW.recruiting.jobcorps.gov
804-683-6064
800-733-jobs (5627)
FINANCIAL VA CREDIT UNION Member Services https://www.vacu.org
RESOURCES P.O. BOX 90010 (804) 323-6800/(804) 285-6809

RICHMOND, VA 23225-9010

Other Departments
(804) 323-6000

Federal Trade Commission
Consumer Advice

1(877) 382-4357
1(877) FTC-HELP

https://www.consumer.ftc.gov

FOOD PANTRY
ASHLAND/HANOVER
RESIDENTS
23005/23047/23059/23069

Ashland Christian Emergency
Services (ACSE)

507 Caroline Street,
Ashland, VA 23005
804-798-2784

Mon. and Wed. 8:30 am -11:30 am
ACES requires photo ID and Proof of residency
required.



http://www.snagajob.com/
https://www.doli.virginia.gov/apprenticeship/
https://www.doli.virginia.gov.gov/apprentiship
http://www.recruiting.jobcorps.gov/
https://www.vacu.org/
https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/

Caroline County

First Baptist Church Ashland

Hanover Evangelical Friends

Beaverdam Baptist Church

Salem Baptist Church Glory
Outreach (Sparta)

Second Mount Zion Baptist Church.

St. Mary of the Annunciation

Feedmore

800 Thompson St
Ashland, VA 23005
804-798-9014

6240 Mechanicsville Turnpike
Mechanicsville, VA
804-730-9512

19110 Beaver Dam Rd, Beaverdam,
VA 23015
804-449-0055

148 E. Broaddus Ave.
Bowling Green, 22427
804-633-5583

31220 Old Dawn Rd.
Hanover, 23069
804-994-5266

10306 Ladysmith Road
Ruther Glen, 22546
804-448-9064

1415 Rhoadmiller Street
Richmond, VA 23220
804-521-2500
Fax: 804-521-2501

Tues. 9am —11 am
804-798-9014
Residents must call church ahead of time to set
up an appointment.

Tues 11 am — 12 noon

1:00 pm — 2:30 pm
(open after church services)
804-449-0055

http://feedmore.org/

RVA REGIONAL
REENTRY COUNCIL

Probation & Parole

This council consist of members of each of the
city/county councils and the meetings are held
quarterly.



http://feedmore.org/

D#21 Fredericksburg
D #1 Richmond
D#27 Chesterfield
D#32 Henrico

D#41 Ashland

540-710-2102(P)
804-786-0251 (P)
804-796-4225 (P)
804-672-7486 (P)

804-386-3845 (P)

SPO Clifford Hagen at D#21
SPO Coleman contact at D#1
SPO Davis contact at D#27
SPO Brown contact at D#32

DCPO Sumler contact at D#41

HANOVER CAROLINE
RE-ENTRY COUNCIL

HENRICO REENTRY
COUNCIL

Probation & Parole
D#41 Ashland

Probation & Parole
D#32

804-752-5507 (P)
804-752-5530 (F)

804-672-7486 (P)
804.672-7496 (F)

DCPO Sumler contact at D#41

Sheba Williams Executive Director Nolef Turns,
Inc.
SPO Brown contact at D#32

HANOVER COMMUNITY
CORRECTIONS
& PRETRIAL SERVICES

7515 County Complex Road

Hanover, VA 23069

804-365-6873 (P)
804-365-6341 (F)

https://www.hanovercounty.qov/389/Community-
Corrections-Pretrial-Services

HANOVER COUNTY
ADULT PROBATION

103 Green Chimneys Court

Ashland, VA 23005

804-752-5507 (P)
804-752-5530 (F)

https://vadoc.virginia.gov/facilities-and-offices/

HOUSING

Boaz and Ruth

Homeless Point of Entry

3030 Meadowbridge Rpad
Richmond, VA 23222
804-329-4900

Emergency Shelter
(CARES)
804-861-0849

https://boazandruth.com
Steady job (2 recent pay stubs or SSI over $600 or payee.
Proof of identifications $20 application fee (non-refundable) to
start the process TO MOVE IN: $30 key
fee plus the first month’s rent of $450.00



https://www.hanovercounty.gov/389/Community-Corrections-Pretrial-Services
https://www.hanovercounty.gov/389/Community-Corrections-Pretrial-Services
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/facilities-and-offices/
https://boazandruth.com/

Born Again Residential Programs

CARITAS
804-358-0964

The Housing Resource Line

Virginia Association of
Recovery Residences

Haywood Pearson
6110 Chamberlayne Road
Richmond VA 23227
804-206-3199

Caritas provides a number of
community and family
programs/resources.
Crisis 804-230-1184

Resource to assist in gaining access
to essential housing services.
804.422.5061

804-593-1360

www.caritascva.org

https://pharva.com/housing-hotline/

www.varronline.org

HOUSING
SHELTER

HOUSING
DOC FUNDED
COMMUNITY

RESIDENTIAL
PROGRAM

VETERAN HOUSING

OXFORD HOUSE, INC.

Franklin Grove

Liberation
Homeless Veteran Services
The Healing Place
CARITAS

Commonwealth Catholic Charities

Multiple Locations
Toll Free:
800-689-6411
FAX: 301-589-0302

Multiple Locations
3000 Chamberlayne Ave.
Richmond, VA 23227
804-416-5029

1201 Hull Street
Richmond, VA 23224
804-233-4064
Men’s Location
700 Dinwiddie Ave.,
Richmond, VA 23224
804-230-1184

Oxford Houses of Virginia
(vaoxfordhouse.org)

https://www.where-we-help.com/franklingrove

http://www.lvsrva.org/



http://www.caritascva.org/
https://pharva.com/housing-hotline/
http://www.varronline.org/
https://www.where-we-help.com/franklingrove
http://www.lvsrva.org/

Housing Resource Center

HOMEWARD

Women'’s Location
2220 Stockton Street
Richmond, VA 23224

804-418-3049

809 Oliver Hill Way
Richmond, VA 23219
804.648.4177

9211 Forest Hill Ave Suite 200-b
Richmond, VA 23235
804-343-2045 ext. 14

https://www.caritasva.org/get-help/get-sober/

https://www.cccofva.org/

https://www.homewardva.org/

HOUSING/ DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE SHELTER

Hanover Safe Place

Empower House

629A Washington Highway
Ashland VA 23005
804-752-2702
888-370-7233

Empower House 150 Olde Greenwich
Dr.
Suite 101
540-373-9372
Hotline: 540-373-9373

https://www.hanoversafeplace.com
804-612-6126 Greater Richmond Hotline

www.empowerhouseva.org

LEGAL SERVICES

NOLEF TURNS
Pre-trial support, Restoration of Rights,
Advocacy

Info@nolefturns.org
804-918-6470

www.nolefturns.org

LIFE SKILLS COACH

CAN WE TALK LLC

1510 Willow Lawn Drive
Richmond, VA 23230
804-874-9693

https//www.canwetalklife.org

LIBRARY

Hanover County Public Library

Caroline County Public Library

Multiple locations

https://www.pamunkeylibrary.org/client/en _US/defa

ult

https://carolinelibrary.org/

MEDICAID

Eligibility Criteria
Medically Needy

DSS Bell Creek
8475 Bell Creek Road

https://www.medicaid.gov/medicaid/eligibility/



https://www.caritasva.org/get-help/get-sober/
https://www.cccofva.org/
https://www.homewardva.org/
https://www.hanoversafeplace.com/
http://www.empowerhouseva.org/
mailto:Info@nolefturns.org
http://www.nolefturns.org/
https://www.pamunkeylibrary.org/client/en_US/default
https://www.pamunkeylibrary.org/client/en_US/default
https://carolinelibrary.org/

Pregnant Women
Physical or Mental Disabilities
Section 1115

Mechanicsville, VA 23116
804-365-4100

MEDICAL

HEALTH BRIGADE
Formerly: FAN FREE CLINIC

THE DAILY PLANET

VCU HEALTH

Capital Area Health Network
Mobile Services (CAHN)

JenCare Senior Medical Center

United Healthcare
Community Plan

Fredericksburg Health Department
King George County Health

Department

Spotsylvania County Health
Department

1010 N. Thompson Street
Richmond, VA 23230
80-358-6343 (P)

517 W. Grace Street
Richmond, VA 23220
804-783-0678

800-762-6161

Ashland Junction Shopping Center
167 Junction Drive
Ashland, VA 23005

Mechanicsville Location
306 Mechanicsville Turnpike,
Richmond, VA 23223
(804) 698-0779

1-877-504-6830

608 Jackson St.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-899-4142

10079 Kings Highway
King George, VA 22485 540-775-
3111

https://www.healthbrigade.org/

http://www.dailyplanetva.org.

https://www.vcuhealth.org

Mobile Clinic Tuesday and Wednesday
https://cahealthnet.org/

www.JenCareMed.com

uhccp.com/Virginia

www.vdh.virginia.gov

www.vdh.virginia.gov



http://www.dailyplanetva.org/
https://www.vcuhealth.org/
https://cahealthnet.org/
http://www.jencaremed.com/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/

Stafford County Health Department

Moss Free Clinic

Community Health Center of the
Rappahannock Region

Fredericksburg Christian Health
Center

McGuire VA Clinic

Mary Washington Hospital

Spotsylvania Regional Medical
Center

9104 Courthouse Rd.
PO Box 126
Spotsylvania, VA 22553 540-507-
7400

1300 Courthouse Rd.
PO Box 27
Stafford, VA 22555
540-659-3101

1301 Sam Perry Blvd
Suite 100
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
741-1061

540-

2217 Princess Anne St.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-735-0560

1129 Heatherstone Dr.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-785-8500

130 Executive Center Parkway
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-370-4468

1001 Sam Perry Blvd.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-741-1100

4600 Spotsylvania Parkway
Fredericksburg, VA 22408
540-498-4000

www.vdh.virginia.gov

www.vdh.virginia.gov

www.mossfreeclinic.org

http://www.cvhsinc.org/chcrr.html

www.fchc.us

https://www.richmond.va.gov/locations/Frederick

sburg.asp

https://www.marywashingtonhealth care.com/

https://spotsrmc.com/



http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.mossfreeclinic.org/
http://www.cvhsinc.org/chcrr.html
http://www.fchc.us/
https://www.richmond.va.gov/locations/Fredericksburg.asp
https://www.richmond.va.gov/locations/Fredericksburg.asp

MEDICAL ASSISTED
TREATMENT

Hanover CSB-vivitrol only
Pamunkey Regional Jail- vivitrol

VCU/MCV Hospital

Crossover Healthcare Ministry Inc.

Fan Free Clinic

McGuire Veterans Hospital

RPMC-Richmond
Private Methadone Clinic

The Coleman Institute
Pinnacle
Clean Slate
RBHA

Master Centers of Addiction
Medicine

Behavioral Health Group-BHG

401 N. 12t Street, Richmond, VA
(804) 828-9000

108 Coward Avenue
Richmond VA
(804) 655-2794

1010 N. Thompson Street
Richmond VA
(804) 358-6343

1201 Broad Rock Blvd
Richmond VA
(804) 675-5000

(804) 673-5241

888-736-1720

4906 Radford Avenue
Richmond VA
(804) 654-1996

107 S. 5! Street
Richmond VA
(804) 819-4000

13100 Mountain Road
Glen Allen, VA 23059
(804) 510-0556

MENTAL HEALTH

NAMI Virginia
National Alliance on Mental Iliness

P.O. Box 18086
Richmond, VA
804-285-1749

Homepage - NAMI Central Virginia (hamicva.org)



https://namicva.org/

Universal Mental Health LLC

Behavioral Health Services of
Virginia

NAMI National Help Line
800-950-6264

2421 Westwood Avenue, Suite B
Richmond, VA. 23230
804-658-4363

1701 E. Parham Rd
Richmond, VA 23228
804-977-1365

https://www.nami.org/Find-Your-Local-

NAMI/Affiliate/Programs?state=VA

http://www.bhsva.net
admin@bhsva.net

MENTAL HEALTH

Fredericksburg Rappahannock
Area Community Services Board

Spotsylvania Rappahannock Area
Community Services Board

Stafford Rappahannock Area
Community Services Board

King George Rappahannock Area
Community Services Board

National Counseling Group 10712
Ballantraye Drive
540-446-0007

National Alliance on Mental Iliness
(NAMI Rappahannock)

Mental Health America of
Fredericksburg

600 Jackson St.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-373-3223

7424 Brock Rd.
Spotsylvania, VA 22553
540-582-3980

15 Hope Rd.
Stafford, VA 22554
540-659-2725

8479 St. Anthony’s Rd. King George,
VA 22485
540-775-9879

10712 Ballantraye Drive, Suite 304,
Fredericksburg, VA 22407
540-446-0007

www.racsb.state.va.us

www.racsb.state.va.us

www.racsb.state.va.us

www.racsb.state.va.us

www.nationalcounselinggroup.com



https://www.nami.org/Find-Your-Local-NAMI/Affiliate/Programs?state=VA
https://www.nami.org/Find-Your-Local-NAMI/Affiliate/Programs?state=VA
http://www.bhsva.net/
mailto:admin@bhsva.net
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.nationalcounselinggroup.com/

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

DUAL DIAGNOSIS

CRISIS STABILIZATION

Snowden at Fredericksburg 1200
Sam Perry Blvd.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

River City Comprehensive
Counseling Services

We Help Others (WHO)

Empowering Youth for Positive
Change (EYPC)

PO Box 7511
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-479-3044

2217 Princess Anne St.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-371-2704

1200 Sam Perry Blvd.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-741-3900

P.O. Box 2549
Glen Allen, VA 23058
804-230-0999 (P)
804.230.0998 (F)

2025 E. Main Street, #107
Richmond, VA 23223
804-447-0193

101 Cowardin Ave, Suite 208
Richmond, VA 23224
Office: 804-789-1314

www.hami.org

www.mhafred.org

http://www.rivercityccs.com

www.WHORVA.ORG

www.EY4PC.com

MOTOR VEHICLE

DRIVER INFORMATION

IDENTIFICATION AND
LICENSING

VIRGINIA DEPT OF MOTOR
VEHICLES

DMV Select
7507 Library Drive
Hanover VA 23069

North Side Location
9015 Brook Road
Glen Allen, VA 23060

www.dmv.state.va.us



http://www.nami.org/
http://www.mhafred.org/
https://www.rivercityccs.com/
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/

Northside
866-368-5463

Fredericksburg Location
5700 Southpoint Centre Boulevard
Fredericksburg, VA 2240
804-497-7100
Department of Motor Vehicles 874
Garrisonville Rd.
Stafford, VA 22554
804-497-7100

MOTOR VEHICLE
DRIVERS LICENSE
ASSISTANCE PROGAMS

Drive to Work

P.O. Box 14526
Richmond, VA 23221
Phone 804-358-6727

Toll Free 877-358-6727
FAX: 80-358-7000

https://www.drivetowork.org

HumanKind 9%?Clr\]ln1';(1)g’”lp\)/s:r;§2t;eoet https://www.humankind.org
804-461-3585
PRESCRIPTION GoodRx http://www.GoodRx.com Cheap prescriptions
ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM GROUPS- Cognitive Counselor Anger Management for SUD and MH (12-13
COGNITIVE LyShawn Powell 804-887-8664 Office

BEHAVIORAL THERAPY

Virtual Options (Teams, Zoom)
Ashland Probation & Parole Office
Henrico Probation & Parole Office

804-305-8981 Cell

Lyshawn.Powell@vadoc.virginia.gov

sessions)
Aggressive Alternative Skills (12-13 sessions)
Decision Points (6 sessions- minimal)
Peer Support (Community T4C) (6 sessions)

PUBLIC INFORMATION
RESOURCES

Virginia 211

Find Help
Formerly Aunt Bertha

2-1-1 Virginia (211virginia.org)

https://www.auntbertha.com/

RECOVERY HOMES

True Recovery RVA

4103 Monument Avenue
Richmond VA 23230
833-878-3732
Burnic@truerecoveryrva.com

http://www.truerecoveryrva.com



https://www.drivetowork.org/
https://www.humankind.org/
http://www.goodrx.com/
https://211virginia.org/consite/index.php
https://www.auntbertha.com/
mailto:Burnic@truerecoveryrva.com
http://www.truerecoveryrva.com/

McShin Foundation

REAL LIFE Foundation

2300 Dumbarton Road
Richmond VA 23228
804-249-1845

406 E. Main Street
Richmond VA 23219
804-322-3311

http://www.mcshin.org

http://www.reallifeprogram.com

REHABILATIVE

DARS

8004 Franklin Farms Drive

http://vadars.org/

SERVICES Virginia Dept. of Richmond, VA 23229
Rehabilitative/Aging Services MAIN Line
804-662-7000
800-552-5019
Disability Resource Center 409 Progress St.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401 www.cildrc.org
800-648-6324
540-373-2559 http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency/detail/
Department of Rehabilitative 511 Westwood Office Park
Services Fredericksburg, VA 22401 www.vadrs.org
540-899-4161
517c Jefferson Davis Hwy
Mary Washington Thrift Shoppe Fredericksburg, VA 22401 https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare
540-373-0522 .com/Locations.aspx
REENTRY info@oarric.org
SERVICES OAR OF Richmond, Inc.
PROGRAMS OAR of Richmond, Inc. Administrative Offices OAR of Richmond (oarric.org)

3111 W. Clay St.
Suite 102
Richmond, VA 23220



http://www.mcshin.org/
http://www.reallifeprogram.com/
http://vadars.org/
http://www.cildrc.org/
http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency/detail/
http://www.vadrs.org/
mailto:info@oarric.org
https://www.oarric.org/home

REENTRY PROGRAM

Bridging The Gap In Virginia

Richmond Office
2507 5th Street
Suite B
Richmond, Virginia 23222
804-248-6756

https://www.bridgingthegapinvirginia.org

REENTRY PROGRAM

S.AF.E
C. MICHAEL HART:
JOHN GOODE;
KENNETH HARRIS

804-901-1308

www.saferecovery.weebly.com

REENTRY PROGRAM

Nolef Turns Inc.

804-918-6470

https://www.nolefturns.org/home/

REENTRY PROGRAM

FAMILY REUNIFICATION

Help Me Help You Foundation

A Better Day Than Yesterday
Initiative Program

1731 Wall Street
Richmond, VA 23224
804-608-9703

Alzona Bland, Jr.
101 Cowardin Avenue, Suite 106,
Richmond, VA 23231
804-921-6754

https://www.hmhyfoundation.org/

ablandjr@abetterdaythanyesterday.org

RESTORATION OF
CIVIL RIGHTS

Secretary of the Commonwealth
Restoration of Rights Division
P.O. Box 2454
Richmond, VA 23218

804-692-0104

Secretary of the Commonwealth - Restoration of
Rights (virginia.gov)

http://www.Restore.Virginia.gov

SELECTIVE SERVICE
REGISTRATION

SELECTIVE SERVICE
REGISTRATION FAQS AND
INSTRUCTIONS

888-655-1825

http://www.sss.gov
infomation@sss.gov

SELF HELP

ALCOHOLIC ANONYMOUS
(AA)

804-355-1212

https://www.aa.org/



https://www.bridgingthegapinvirginia.org/
http://www.saferecovery.weebly.com/
https://www.nolefturns.org/home/
https://www.hmhyfoundation.org/
mailto:ablandjr@abetterdaythanyesterday.org
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
http://www.restore.virginia.gov/
http://www.sss.gov/
mailto:infomation@sss.gov
https://www.aa.org/

ADULT CHILDREN OF
ALCOHOLICS &
DYSFUNCTIONAL FAMILIES
WORLD SERVICE
ORGANIZATION

AL-ANON
FAMILY GROUPS

DEBTORS ANONYMOUS
Families Anonymous
Substance Abuse and Mental
Health services Administration

GAMBLELRS ANONYMOUS

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

562-595-7831

888-425-2666

800-421-2383

800-736-9805

800-662-4357
626-960-3500 (P)
626-960-3501 (F)

Hotline
804-965-1871

Interactive Guide to AA Meetings in and around

Richmond, VA (aarichmond.org)

https://adultchildren.org/

Al-Anon Family Groups

https://debtorsanonymous.org/

http://familiesanonymous.org

https://www.samhsa.gov/

http://www.gamblersanonymous.org/

https://virtual-na.org/

https://rvana.org/

SENIOR SERVICES

JenCare Senior Medical Center

Family Life line
Long Term 804-643-1187

Ombudsman Program
Riverside PACE
Senior Center, A

Community Partnership

Senior Connections

Area Agency on Aging

Virginia Department on Aging

804-495-8000

804-828-4355
804-643-1187

804-549-5500

804-353-3171

804-343-3000

804-552-3402

www.Jencaremed.com



http://www.aarichmond.org/index.php
http://www.aarichmond.org/index.php
https://adultchildren.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://debtorsanonymous.org/
http://familiesanonymous.org/
https://www.samhsa.gov/
http://www.gamblersanonymous.org/
https://virtual-na.org/
https://rvana.org/
http://www.jencaremed.com/

SMALL BUSINESS
INFORMATION

SCORE | RICHMOND

P.O. Box 2515
Midlothian, VA 23113
804.350.3569 (P)
804.344.0805 (F)

www.richmond.score.org

SOCIAL SERVICES

SOCIAL SERVICES/FOOD
STAMPS/CLOTHING
VOUCHERS/GENERAL
RELIEF

Hanover Social Services

Ashland

Mechanicsville

Caroline County Community
Services

Fredericksburg Department of
Social Services

Spotsylvania County Department of
Social Services

Stafford County Department of
Social Services

King George County Department
of Social Services

804-365-4100

804-365-6762

7374 Creighton Parkway
Mechanicsville, VA 23111
805-365-6774

2nd Floor
17202 Richmond Turnpike
Milford, VA 22514
804-633-5071
804-633-5648 FAX

608 Jackson St.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
372-1032

540-

9019 Old Battlefield Blvd.
Second Floor Spotsylvania, VA 22553
540-507-7898

1300 Courthouse Rd.
Stafford, VA 22554
540-658-8720

PO Box 130
King George, VA 22485 540-775-
7181

http://www.co.hanover.va.us/soclvcs/default.htm

http://www.co.caroline.va.us/social services.html

To report child or elder abuse neglect please contact
our agency at
804-633-507 during normal hours. Ifitis an
emergency, you may call the Virginia Child Abuse and
Neglect Hotline at 800-552-7096 evenings, weekends,
or holidays.

www.racsb.state.va.us

www.racsb.state.va.us

www.racsb.state.va.us



http://www.richmond.score.org/
http://www.co.hanover.va.us/soclvcs/default.htm
http://www.co.caroline.va.us/social%20services.html
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/

Division of Child Support
Enforcement

2342 Plank Rd.
Fredericksburg, VA 22401 800-
468-8894

www.racsb.state.va.us

SUBSTANCE ABUSE
AND
RECOVERY SUPORT
(Faith Based)

GOOD SAMARITAN MINISTRIES

Regenesis

2307 Hull Street
Richmond, VA 23224
804-231-9995

P.O. Box 3718
Chester, VA 23831

https://gsamministries.com/discipleship-programs/

https://www.regenesisislife.org

SUBSTANCE ABUSE
SERVICES
TREATMENT
PEER RECOVERY
SERVICES
RESOURCES

New Life Clinical Services of
Virginia

South Stone Recovery Center

Rubicon (RBHA)

CIVITAS Health
Services, Inc.

Masters Center for Addiction
Medicine
MCAM

Liberation Counseling &
Consultation, LLC.

2501 Turner Road,
Richmond, VA 23225

Laura K. Gosney, Director
3046 Carlbrook Road
South Boston, VA 24592
434-288-5542 office
434-579-4041 cell

804-353-3585

804-819-4000

9568 Kings Charter Drive
Ashland, VA 23005
804-496-6559 (P)

4212 Park Place Court
Glen Allen, VA 23060

http://www.NEWLIFECLINICAL.ORG

https://www.brotherskeeperinc.com/

Laura.Gosney@southstonebhc.com
www.southstonerecvoery.com

https://www.samhsa.gov/find-help/na

https://www.rbha.org/services/adult-
services/substance-use-prevention-services.aspx

info@civitashealth.com
www.civitasheath.com

https://www.addictionva.com/

www.liberationcounselinglic.com



http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
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Project Recover

Narcotics Anonymous

804-207-8130

201 Duncan Street
Ashland, VA
804-944-7990 (P)
804-585-2270 (F)

Libbie Roberts, CPRS
804-721-3242

Richmond Ambulance Authority
richmondems@projectrecoverva.com

https://rvana.org/

TRANSPORTATION

Virginia Non-Emergency
Medicaid Transportation
System

CARE Disabled
804-782-2273

GRTC

Logistic CARE, Inc.
Medallion/Medicaid/FAMIS

Hanover Dash

DRIVE TO WORK

DMAS-Modivcare

804-782-2273

804-358-4782

866-386-8331

804.365.DASH (3274)

4625 w Broad Street
Richmond VA 23230
(804) 358-6727

7443 Lee Davis Road, Suite 200
Mechanicsville, VA 23111
866-810-8305

https://www.ridegrtc.com

https://www.hanovercounty.gov/1000/HanoverDAS

H

https://www.drivetowork.org

https://www.transportation.dmas.virginia.gov

VETERANS SERVICES

McGuire Veterans Medical Center

Tech For Troops

1201 Broad Rock Road
Richmond, VA 23224
804-675-5000
EXT: 5333

4840 Waller Road
Richmond, VA 23230

ATTN: Kevin Birdsell, Veteran’s Advocate
EXT: 7214
Terry Wiggins, VADOC Liaison
804-674-3000

804-521-7979
www.techfortroops.org



mailto:richmondems@projectrecoverva.com
https://rvana.org/
https://www.ridegrtc.com/
https://www.hanovercounty.gov/1000/HanoverDASH
https://www.hanovercounty.gov/1000/HanoverDASH
https://www.drivetowork.org/
https://www.transportation.dmas.virginia.gov/
http://www.techfortroops.org/

VITAL STATISTICS
*BIRTH/DEATH
CERTIFICATES**

Division of Vital Records
And Health
Statics

Richmond Office
2001 Maywill Street
Richmond, VA 23230
804-662-6200

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)



https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/

